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RE: [EXT] Pooling Order R-20924-A Ibex 15/10 Wells

Karen Stanford <kstanford@sianaoil.com>
Wed 3/11/2020 6:08 PM

To: Mitch Robb <mrobb@mewbourne.coms>
Cc: Tom Ragsdale <tmragsdale@sianaoil.com>

Thanks for sending Mitch.

I am trying to understand why Tom’s AFE for one of the wells includes the P&A cost of the first well. If you can call
me tomorrow 713-320-6871 when you have a minute | would appreciate it.

Thanks,

Karen Stanford

From: Mitch Robb <mrobb@mewbourne.com> M
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 5:38 PM

To: Karen Stanford <kstanford @sianaoil.com>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Pooling Order R-20924-A Ibex 15/10 Wells

Karen,

I have attached a copy of the order for your reference. I had a fire drill come up and was away from my
desk this afternoon but I'll be back tomorrow.

Thanks,

Mitch Robb

Landman

Mewbourne Oil Company
Office: (432) 682-3715

Cell: (918) 200-4242

Email: mrobb@mewbourne.com

From: Karen Stanford <kstanford @sianaoil.com>

"Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Mitch Robb <mrobb@mewbourne.com>
Subject: [EXT] Pooling Order R-20924-A lbex 15/10 Wells

Hi Mitch — Sorry | missed your call earlier. We received your letter and AFEs concerning pooling of the lbex 15/10
wells, however the Order was not attached. Would you mind sending the order please?

I also wanted to talk to you about the AFEs when you have a few minutes.

Thanks,
NMOCD Case No. 21324
= Applicant's Rebuttal Exhibit 1

September 11, 2020

h(tps://outlook.ofﬁce.comlmail/search/id/AAQkADIiODIxNjUOLWJmMTctNDU5Yy1 iIOTEYLTZhNWI3ZTM1 ZTIhMgAQABVbGBmMDbUSIpACOQEWSXrw%3D
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